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The original structure of the Union School House was built in 1842.
The red brick foundation is covered with a layer of cement. It is a wood
frame building the outer surface of which is made up of 6-inch slats
painted red. The roof is a simple, peaked slope covered with black
shingles. The vestibule was built at the same time as the main part of
the schoolhouse. Entrance is gained into the structure through white
double doors two feet three inches wide which are hung by two eight-inch
hinges each. These doors were not the original doors.

Across the top of these doors stretches a harrow three-pahe window.
The vestibule has an arched ceiling made from boards six feet long and
four inches wide. Three folding doors run across the right side of the
vestibule. These five and a half feet folding doors separate a storage
area from the entrance. On the left side, the wall is constructed of ten-
inch wide boards. There is a rod on which clothing is hung that stretches
the length of the left side of the entrance.

The original four-panel inner door, which is three and a half feet
wide, provides access to the main room of the school house. A brown wall-
to-wall rug extends from the vestibule and throughout the entire original
structure.

.. The main room contains nine windows. Three are located on each side
wall, two face the front of the building, and the other window at one time
faced the back of the school house. Now this latter window opens into the
addition that has since been made at the rear of the school. Each of the
windows has twelve panes and opens and closes with the help of a sash.

All the windows, except the one that opens into the kitchen, have wWhite~
louver shutters. These shutters are kept closed for protection. The block
ceiling in the main room is of contemporary vintage. . :

The walls are nine and a half feet tall, the base of which is made
from ten-inch planks. These planks come up three feet from the floor to
a one and a half-foot wide shelf. This shelf runs along both side walls,
and five feet along the rear wall of the room beneath the window which
opens into the kitchen. The side walls from the shelf to the ceiling are
plastered in part and repaired with sheetrock in areas where repairs have
been made. : : .

A three-foot wide rear door with four panels originally opened out to h
the backyard. Now it opens into the kitchen which occupies most of the
addition built in November 1965. The two windows on either side of the
kitchen and the one window in the bathroom are made identical to the
twelve-pane windows in the main structure. They also have the same fifteen-
inch wide and three and a half-foot tall louver shutters as previously
mentioned.
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A three-foot wide door is located on the left rear side of the
kitchen, and provides a rear exit. A large storage closet with three
sliding doors six and a half feet high runs eight feet across the rear
of the kitchen. The original chimney which was once outside the building
is located in the center of the forward wall of the kitchen. A bathroom
is in the right corner of the kitchen.

Outside the schoolhouse beyond the white picket fence which surrounds
the school stands an outhouse. This was originally part of the Field
residence across the street. This structure is six feet square and seven
feet high. The roof, matching that of the school house, is black shingle.
The wood frame is made of matching six-inch red slats. One white window
is located on the left side facing away from the school.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In its function as a scunool it contributed to the growth of the town.
It represents the beginnings of public school education in the community
and also symbolizes one aspect of life in Middletown during the mid-19th

century.

In every developing community it does not take very long to realize
the need for a schoolhouse and an education for the towns young citizens.
This need was felt in Middletown Township in the mid-19th century.

The first school was in a shop attached to the gable end of a dwelling

on the eastern side of Sandy View (Lincroft) Road.
The first school teacher was Elizabeth Ogborne.

This was about 1840.
The building was not

suited for this purpose and the need for a schoolhouse was soon to require

action.

On March 10, 1841

a meetlng was held in John Micheau's store. . A

group of five men concerned over the school situation decided to take

some action.

On November 27,

Promotion of Learning to set up a formal schoolhouse.

On August 2,

1841, they found the Assoc1atlon for the

1842 the trustees of the Union School House paid $7.00

to Edward and John Micheau for the property on which the school was, K to be

built.

tained 49 school aged children.

Union Schoolhouse was built the same year and its district con-

Through the years, many children who were to make important names for

themselves passed through this school.

Among those is Joseph S. Applegate,

a famous lawyer, banker and the first Republican Senator to be elected
from Monmouth County to the state legislature.

The schoolhouse continued to be used until 1909 when the town decided

a larger building was required.
and property for $100.00 to Joseph T. Field.
sold in turn by Walter Field, to Harrie Carnegie Zanft on February 8,

The Board of Education sold the school
The school and property was

1937.

In 1955, the township of Middletown again acquired the land and it has been
leased to the Garden Club for nominal amount since that time.
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